Dr G A Murnaghan
Senior Administrator

Royal Victoria Hospital
King Edward Block
Grosvenor Road
BELFAST

BT12 6BA

- 27 March 1996

- Dear

RE: ADAM STRAIN DECEASED

As arranged I am enclosmg a copy of the report of Professor Berry. — ( T":\' (2 \O)

~You will note that he is not able to shed any light on the cause of Adam’s death. That being
so I will not call him as a witness to the Inquest.

I will now proceed to arrange to hold the inquest.

Yours sincerely

J L LECKEY
HlVI CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

011-056-191




